R. B. EISLER December 26th,1944, 38 Westbourne Terrace,

n, g 4
PADdington 0673 London, W

iy dear Dr,Harpner, be
This is to inform you that I shall/aending your MS to
Messrs,llethuen & Co,Ltd,to-morrow,As a rule,it takes about three weeks be-
fore getting their decision,As soon as I hear from them,I let you know,
Mfeanwhlle,I would be very glad,if you could let me have
another copy of the IS togehher with the issue of the New Commonwealth,
With the compliments of the season,I anm,
Yours very sincerely,

B S SR A Sl

33 Eltlisley Avenue,
Cambridge,



